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Blue Sprig, Cameron NC 

 

October 11, 2024 

 

To Whom It May Concern:,  

 

We offer no objection to locating the heat pump on the ground instead of the roof.  The mechanical 

contractor shall verify that the new location does not exceed the manufacturer’s maximum line set 

requirements for the refrigerant lines. 

 

Respectfully, 

 

John B. Tyler 
Senior Design Manager 
KILIAN ENGINEERING, INC. 
Company: (252) 438-8778 | jtyler@kilianengineering.com  

 

Jacob Hamilton, PE 
Senior Engineer 
KILIAN ENGINEERING, INC. 
Company: (252) 438-8778 | jhamilton@kilianengineering.com 
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